MT. DIABLO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2010 Measure C
3333 Ronald Way
Concord, California 94520
(925) 682-8000

2010 MEASURE C

MEMORANDUM
Date: September 12, 2017
TO: Jennifer Woodhall, Brad Hunter, Sharon Ketcherside
Marcia Ryer,
FROM: John Willford, Director, Measure C

RE: 1765 Roofing Replacement at Holbrook Elementary School

This is to advise your office that Joseph Murphy Construction Inc. has completed all work
contemplated under RFQ, Request For Quotation, according to the District’s Drawings and
Specifications. Please take steps to process this for Board action on September 25, 2017.
The final RFQ price is $626,565.00

1. There isachange order on this contract.
a. FCO, $9,065.00 CREDIT $.0

2. The funding source for this project was 2010 Measure C.

If you have any additional questions concerning the completion of this project, please contact me
at extension 5421.

Signed

{John Willford
’Director, Measure C

¢.c. J. Willford, MDUSD
R. Jackson, MDUSD
B. Hunter, MDUSD
File

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER FAX (925)827-1138




